

Salvatore Ferraro

From: Asif Mahmood <amahmood@essexcountynj.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Salvatore Ferraro; llepore@westorange.org; Marty Mayes; Bugel, Christine
Subject: FW: 20004681G - Task 1 Preliminary Layouts for Field Review
Attachments: EC01 - TSP .pdf; EC02 - TSP.pdf; EC03 - TSP.pdf; EC04 - TSP.pdf; EC05 - TSP.pdf; EC12 - TSP .pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

FYI & U

Thank, Asif

From: Anthony Mariani <anthony.mariani@colliersengineering.com>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 6:46 PM
To: Asif Mahmood <amahmood@essexcountynj.org>; Isaac Ojeda <iojeda@essexcountynj.org>; Ricardo Valderrama <rvalderrama@essexcountynj.org>
Cc: Adam Allen <adam.allen@colliersengineering.com>
Subject: 20004681G - Task 1 Preliminary Layouts for Field Review

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Thank you for your patience. Please see attached preliminary layouts for use and discussion during our field meeting tomorrow.

1. Washington St and Watchung Ave. West Orange
2. Pleasant Valley Way and Woodland Ave, West Orange
3. Washington St and High St, Orange
4. Fairview Ave and Personette Ave, Verona
5. Millburn Ave and Vauxhall Rd, Millburn
12. Franklin Avenue and Church Street / Booth Drive, Nutley

Adam will not be in attendance for this round as he has some conflicts during the day tomorrow. I will see everyone at the intersection of Fairview Avenue and Personette Avenue at 9AM.

Thank you and have a good night.

Anthony Mariani, P.E., PTOE, RSP1

Assistant Project Manager | Transportation Design
Associate

anthony.mariani@colliersengineering.com

Main: 877 627 3772 | Direct: 609 934 5349 | Mobile: 848 218 8368

1000 Waterview Drive Suite 201 | Hamilton, New Jersey 08691



colliersengineering.com



Engineering
& Design

Salvatore Ferraro

From: Asif Mahmood <amahmood@essexcountynj.org>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:32 AM
To: Salvatore Ferraro
Cc: Asif Mahmood
Subject: RE: FY 2020 Local Safety Program (LSP)

Good morning Sal,

Yes, we submitted the application to the NJTPA and recently, they have informed us that they approved the funding for 39 locations which includes Franklin Ave & Church St. The RFP's to design this and others will be advertise tomorrow in the STAR LEDGER newspaper, the County purchasing will receive the RFP in two weeks' time. Be reminded, it will be a federally funded project, so it takes some extra time for getting approvals before we do the pre-construction meeting.

Thanks, Asif

973-390-2760 Cell

From: Salvatore Ferraro <sferraro@nutleynj.org>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:23 AM
To: Asif Mahmood <amahmood@essexcountynj.org>
Subject:

Good morning Asif, hope all is well with you. I was wondering if there is any update on the light the County will be installing at Franklin Avenue and Church Street. Last information I received was that the County of Essex had received a grant for adding a new light at that location.

Any information you can provide would be most appreciated.

Salvatore Ferraro | *Engineering / Chief Project/Recycling Coordinator*

Department of Public Works

Township of Nutley, NJ

(973) 284-4958 Office

(973) 284-4951 x2254 Direct

(973) 284-4905 Fax

www.nutleynj.org

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.